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The Central Committee members present herewith their annual report together 

with the audited financial statements of Democratic Alliance for the Bettennent 
and Progress of Hong Kong ("the Alliance") for the year ended March 31, 
2016 . 

Principal activities 

The principal activities of the Alliance are to accept subscriptions and 
donations, to promote and encourage learning and education, to take part in 
political affairs and to improve social welfare in Hong Kong. 

Fixed assets 
Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 8 to the financial 
statements. 

Financial results 

(Deficit) I Surplus for the year 

General Fund brought forward 

General Fund carried forward 

1/4/2015 
to 31/3/2016 

HK$ 
(4,632,919.49) 
20,760,096.95 

16,127,177.46 

1/4/2014 
to 31/3/2015 

HK$ 
7,655,556.16 

13,104,540.79 

20,760,096.95 

The results of the Alliance for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the state of 
affairs of the Alliance as at that date are set out in the financial statements on 
pages 10 to 31. 

Donations 

Donations made by the Alliance during the year amounted to HK$46,000 
(2015: HK$68,000). 

Central committee members 
The following persons are the committee members of the Alliance during the 
year and up to the date of this report: 

(Listed in Alphabetical Order) 

CHANHakKan 
CHAN Han Pan 
CHAN Hok Fung 
CHAN Kok Wah, Ben 
CHAN Pok Chi 
CHAN Yung, Brave 
CHENG Wing Shun, Vincent 
CHEUNG Ching Wan 
CHEUNG Kwok Kwan 
CHOW Ho Ding, Holden 
CHOY So Yuk 
CHU Lap Wai 
CHUNG Ka Man, Jacqueline 
FUNG Pui Cheung 
HO Chun Yin 
HUI Wah Kit, Michael 
HUNG Karn In 
HUNG Lin Cham 
IP Ngo Tung, Chris 
JO Chun Wah 
KAN Chi Ho 
KOO Yeung Pong 

Appointed on April 17, 2015 
CHAN Wai Ming 
LUK King Kwong 
NGAN Man Yu 

- I -

LAI Wing Ho, Joe 
LAU Kwok Fan 
LEE Wai King, Starry 
LI Ka Leung Philip 
LI Karn Man, Tony 
LI Sai Wing 
LO Kwong Shing Andy 
LUIKin 
LUK Tei, Lewis 
OR Chong Shing Wilson 
PANG Cheung Wai, Thomas 
POON Chun Yuen 
QUAT, Elizabeth 
SOOiKwan 
TAM Wing Fun, Eric 
TSUI Hung Ying 
WONG Kine Yuen 
WONG Kwok Yan 
WONG Tat Tung 
YEUNG Wai Foon 
YUEN Ching Bor, Stephen 

TING Kong Ho Eddie 
WOO Kin Man Clement 
YIU Ming 
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Central committee members (Continued) 
Appointed on January 26, 2016 
CHEUNG Sze Wing 

Appointed on March 29, 2016 
CHEUNG Ki Tang 

Resigned on April 17, 2015 
CHAN Wai Dune TAM Yiu Chung 
CHIANG Lai Wan WONG Kin Pan 
LO Yee Hang YU Lai Fan 

Resigned on January 5, 2016 
CHAN Man Ki, Maggie 

Resigned on January 26, 2016 
CHAN Siu Tong 

Resigned on June I, 2016 
YEUNG Man Yui 

Permitted indemnity provision 

At no time during the financial year were there any permitted indemnity 
provisions in force for the benefit of one or more committee members of 
the Alliance. 

At the time of approval of this report, there are no permitted indemnity 
provisions in force for the benefit of one or more committee members of 
the Alliance. 

Management contract 
The Alliance did not enter into any contract, other than the contracts of 
service with the committee members or any person engaged in the full­
time employment of the Alliance, whereby any individual, finn or body 
corporate undertakes the management and administration of the whole, or 
any substantial part of any operations of the Alliance. 

Committee members' interests in transactions, 
arrangements or contracts 

In the opinion of the committee members, apart from as disclosed in note 
15 to these financial statements, no committee members or shadow 
committee members, if any, had material interests in those significant 
transactions, arrangements or contracts in relation to the Alliance's 
operations entered into by the Alliance in the financial year or subsisted at 
any time in the financial year. 

Arrangements to acquire shares or debentures 

At no time during the year was the Alliance, a party to any arrangements to 
enable the committee members of the Alliance to acquire benefits by 
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Alliance or any 
other body corporate. 
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Equity-linked agreements 
Neither the Alliance entered into any equity-linked agreements during 
the year nor any equity-linked agreements entered into by the 
Alliance subsisted at the end of the year. 

Business review 
Democratic Alliance for the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong 
(" the Alliance") has always clung to the spirit of "Embracing 
pragmatism and striving for the well-being of citizens" to serve Hong 
Kong people and create a better community for Hong Kong. Thanks 
to all members' contribution, DAB succeeded in making certain 
achievements as regards the elections, the Legislative Council work, 
district services and development of the Alliance last year. So far our 
membership has grown to over 31,000 members and we have more 
than 200 district offices serving citizens, 12 Legislative Councillors, 7 
NPC deputies, 25 CPPCC members, 117 District Council Members 
and over 7 ,OOO volunteers. Such a solid district network has 
empowered us to contribute and better serve our citizens. 

2015 District Councils Election and 2016 Legislative Council 
Election 
The turnout rate of the 2015 District Councils Election reached a 
record high. Under a new political environment, the Alliance 
succeeded in winning 119 seats and remained to be the party with the 
highest number of seats in District Councils and these were definitely 
hard-ear_ned achievements. In the 2016 Legislative Council Election, 
the Alliance had nine lists to compete in the Geographical 
Constituencies and District Council (second) Functional Constituency 
and three members compete in the traditional functional 
constituencies. In such a complicated political environment, coupled 
with change of number of seats in Geographical Constituencies and 
fierce competition among numerous candidates, the Alliance 
succeeded in obtaining 361,617 votes in Geographical Constituency 
elections at 16.68%. In the District Council (second) Functional 
Constituency election we obtained 568,561 votes at 29.8%. The 
results were encouraging for us since all of our 12 lists secured seats 
in the Election. 

Looking at the results of these two elections, the most satisfying was 
the smooth succession between the old and the new for the Alliance. 
In the District Councils Election last year, 65% of candidates under 
the age of 35 were elected. The nine Members who had ceased office 
successfully passed the baton to our new Members. Also, half of our 
24 candidates who participated in the Election again won the seats. In 
this year' s Legislative Council Election, the Alliance continued to 
delegate new candidates to participate in the election for the 
succession of the old generation. We owe our gratitude to the citizens 
for their trust and votes of support to DAB and to our principle of 
"Faithful to Hong Kong" and for their recognition of our work in the 
past. The Alliance will keep their expectation in mind and fulfil our 
vows to build a better future for Hong Kong and strive for the well­
beiM of our citizens. 
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Business review (Continued) 

2015 District Councils Election and 2016 Legislative Council Election 
(Continued) 

We want to take this opportunity to thank all Hong Kong citizens for their 
support and the electioneering teams and volunteers for their contribution. 
We also want to express our sincere appreciation to all organisations, 
institutions and friends for their support and assistance. 

Care for the society and livelihood 

In the Council, we will perfonn our duty to monitor policies and measures 
put forward by the government and give opinions and suggestions 
regarding the Policy Address, the Budget and other issues of public 
concern. 

In the past year, we resolutely upheld the principle of "one country, two 
systems" and condemned behaviour endangering the rule of law and public 
order in Hong Kong such as the "Hong Kong independence" riot and 
illegal occupying movements. We were faithful to our roles in the Council 
and prevented meetings from being aborted by means of filibustering and 
quorum counting used by the opposition camp which obstructed the nonnal 
operation of the Legislative Council and spoiled the livelihood of Hong 
Kong people. 

As regards the 2016 Policy Address and 2016-17 Budget, we offered 222 
specific suggestions under 28 policy key points in the four areas: 
11promoting the economic development, securing livelihood, promoting 
upward mobility of young people and expectations for the Budget" with a 
view to improving governance and livelihood of the people in different 
aspects. The key points include promoting technology innovation, 
embracing the opportunity brought by "One Belt, One Road" and aligning 
with the 13th National Five-Year Plan, supporting SMEs, increasing land 
supply, promoting a prosperous and contented life, monitoring public 
transport and utility services, assisting in employment and business start­
up, optimizing education policy and proposing tax reduction and relief 
measures regarding the Budget. We sincerely ask all sectors of the 
community to set aside political differences and focus on economic and 
livelihood issues, re-establish trust in the society and plan for the future 
and prepare ourselves against potential economic and social risks. 

Being deeply concerned about livelihood issues and district development, 
we proposed ideas and strategies to the Chief Executive on five areas: 
elderly welfare, MTR fare, community transport, Link REIT monopoly and 
barrier-free facilities. Our suggestions included urging the government to 
improve elderly welfare by lowering the minimum age eligibility for Old 
Age Allowance ("Fruit Money") from 70 to 65, lowering the minimum age 

eligibility for health care vouchers to 65 and relaxing asset limit of Old 
Age Living Allowance so that our senior citizens could lead an easier life. 
We also requested that in planning for land and housing, the authorities 
should also raise plans for expanding transport capacity and community 
facilities. They should introduce competition and provide more options for 
residents in areas monopolized by Link REIT by building public wet 
market or community malls. 
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Business review (Continued) 
Care for the society and livelihood (Continued) 
At the same time, in response to nuisance caused by parallel traders to 
the North District neighbourhood and cross-border phone scams, we 
paid visits to relevant departments in the Mainland to express Hong 
Kong people's worries and discussed measures against these issues with 
law enforcement agencies of the Mainland. Also, we urged the 
government to address a number of issues including combating illegal 
immigrants, preventing overstaying of visitors, eliminating influx of 
"fake refugees" into Hong Kong, implementing 15-year free education 
prudently and acknowledging the needs of working parents by 
strengthening support to whole-day and long whole-day kindergartens. 

"Roundtable conferences" 
The conflicts emerging from society in recent years have led to Hong 
Kong people's concerns about the future. In view of this, we organised a 
number of roundtable conferences from the end of last year to the 
middle of this year in the hope that different members from society 
could abandon confrontation and communicate in a reasonable manner 
and pragmatically look for ways to resolve conflicts. From October to 
November last year, we held three roundtable conferences titled "Work 
on economic development and improve livelihood: opportunities and 
challenges " with the participation of 40 social leaders and 
representatives from different industries. At the conferences we looked 
at the topics of options for Hong Kong macro-economy policy 
adaptation, advantages and pathways for Hong Kong traditional 
industries, difficulties and breakthroughs of livelihood in Hong Kong. 
Additionally, the Alliance organised numerous "New Vision New Hope 
" roundtable conferences in May and June this year to discuss issues of 
"offsetting mechanism of MPF", "implementation of one country, two 
systems", "narrowing the gap between the rich and the poor", "Hong 
Kong land and housing policy" and ''new opportunities in innovation 
and technology". We hope the meetings could initiate discussions in 
society on economic and livelihood issues and challenges and by putting 
hands together we can pave a bright new way for Hong Kong. 

Proposals at National People's Congress (NPC) and Chinese 
People's Political Consultative Conference (CPPCC) 

The NPC deputies and CPPCC members from DAB actively performed 
their duties and put forward various suggestions and propositions for 
closer cooperation between Hong Kong and the Mainland and for 
promoting our Country's development during the NPC and CPPCC held 
in March this year. Some of the suggestions include expedition of "co-­
location" arrangements, reinforcing cooperation between Hong Kong 
and the Mainland, blocking " fake refugees " , preventing law 
enforcement across the boundary, optimizing reciprocal notification 

mechanism, responding to climate change, dealing with smog problem, 
strengthening cooperation on innovation and technology, strengthening 
cooperation· on financial risk regulatory regime, reinforcing market 
interoperability, increasing opportunities for associate degree holders to 
pursue higher education and supporting top-up programmes in Mainland 
universities. 

(Continued) 
f:) 1 S 5 

- 5 -



( 

(Continued) 

!.<;~:lti'!!iJKbll~M 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 
'P~~jhftflHlH! 
Report of Central Committee 

1H%11'tll.( ii J 

tt!Jli!l,Jfilf%& ··~I& 
illµ M fie 1i!; 'ill' i!!:Jill:* 83 i& i1e1 Ill Ill! · !t I& & Mis ,ii 
•• , l{Fiifi&i1e1J.;J""-JU~:811'li'.tJ.:l:·§~ 
z- 0 44·Jilµ~~~~il*n!t1&••· 
:;t:l:f;.5.!ft)&J!f4&IJlli···. • f%:>J<a& 
it'l~fH'JfiallivJ'.'l:J]I[~, o/J;/.;t'Ei& , H~J'%Uli!I, 
&:/i!;lt/;Jt'J!i';l!;:l'l:/it:/J:i:83,,\.±/JOA • :tt*lfw 
M838~n°M4·8ITT83••B@*483 
2s,ooo~)., !t/&lsUfJ/.1:E3t,ooo~A, g~a,l,in 
~83Jt!lii!1,l!IJ!,Jili;U!!l/!l200@I O JilµJ'.'l::/lco/JI21'..rr 
ii\c•alii• , 71'.if:1,!JA::1<:1-t"lz , 251'.i&f;N~ 
• , 1171',li!l,alii. · ~I;l,ll/!l7,000). 0 l'\l'Jf83 
11tli!l,nil; , ~ail'1~'lfnJm!tn!JI1'l', g~• 
ip~ 0 

441M7 /'I · ill-Ji:llll&alii•l!li!¥~:!lc~l.ll!in 
~:,j(/j/J@~!?,909* • !!<l!IJ!il\-.~'EX:Jllti3il./J 
5,949#./;=J;: , r,;Jl!IJ!il\-.llH!l4,956;\!l;=J;: 0 

ll!l*-4 • 8il'lf!tlli" •• ili~"g~· · ll'!t.ei!it 
,i:;1tl*J.l\<).±l,l!Ji!ctll;Ji:llll • /J059l@f'i' • 1i!; 

@~mma& 0 IAU1J1;mm83••••~ 
~ii\cfi!trnaf;J , 'P''?i'HIJ$11!1'.&J..l11H~R , 'P ~ 
i!'i,nttrn~ , 4"!'4'1' · lf#Mjlj'.Jtjlj'./lli · 11< 
l!IJ!T :!e:;!!;1'183 r ilJl'i*JJt!l$fi!trnaf;J J itilw • 
ffi ~ i', i*J It!, fi!t§ili 51': fiJj i§- li!I, • 11< l!IJ! 18 i;!!=J;: ;i\;fi!t 
rn'"1 , ~l.ll!:/lc380~*®~ , w,;,:m ~li!ilsU83 
l*Jtt!J)i\;···o····wem~••·• 
§':lt!ll,l;lttiill O 

Rltl!lt El 20074.ei<JI,ii)Ifl!ll • ft~M4B'll 
Ml l/!l 7, 0001', il'i I O jj1i l/!l ill 4 $ ff 83 ~ I Jl% ,'f 
~·l!ltMfi~I83~U$~r~o/z~ 0 4"!' 
~Ill%a'Ftt:l/r.='f ).tll/,11 • 811'1~,L,J;!l,!lft!l 
11'lfil!lµMil':JJi:J'¥ , liO!IJ&t:l'cl!\5 • W!,irl!!~~ 
I1JOA~ltllw8311il<ffi • lM8fl"l-i!elti\llffiffl2',' 
u•· 
~lt!i,1~44~®Wlral!l<l!IJ!Ti!r;l!;cll'E.P'Jlt!l 
I 1'\''l''l,l'atti , '?tms31'.* ei w;l!;il\-r.1::1<:• 
!)l;t£83cil'ElsU,i;!li'&miH~@:11>:l\<'lt'l,l' 0 li'i 
l/!lAW!-fi/'I 83'1!f'/,l' • 1'1ft!l1l'llJle'J'/ll!t,,i*Jtt!l 
i'.tJ'E.~&I~W~·-~8tt!l83a•-tt 
• , x:1t , 1!£iliij;/[~ei cl'l':J**!t~ll&1e1 , 
:/i!;15:e'l-U.{M(!if$/11i O l:tfi-¥w J.~3Jc!j,'1!¥ 
WI&~•~ttI~il':l~~~rn•·wiJC~it 
~#~~7r~--~J~~~·~~~& 
rx~J.±~~@J.~BmE~&-a83a 
!!, 0 

(il'fFJ!) 

Business review (Continued) 

District service and committee affairs development 

As the largest political organisation in Hong Kong, developing and maintaining 
membership and nurturing political talents have always been at the heart of our 
targets. This year, the Alliance is determined to expand membership and 
particularly focus on cultivating young membership, professional membership 
and commercial and industrial membership with the intention of bringing in 
more members who identify with DAB's principles, who intend to participate in 
politics, who are willing to serve and contribute to the community and build a 
better future for Hong Kong. By this, we hope to strengthen DAB' s influence. 
Until now, our membership has grown from more than 28,000 last year to more 
than 31,000. We have over 200 district offices serving citizens, 12 Legislative 
Councillors, 7 NPC deputies, 25 CPPCC members, 117 District Council 
Members and over 7 ,OOO volunteers. Such a solid district network has 
emoowered us to contribute and better serve our citizens. 

From January to July this year, our branches and councillor offices handled 
17,909 requests for assistance from citizens and organised 5,949 livelihood and 
cultural and recreational activities and 4,956 different class and group activities. 

Last year, we launched "professional district visits" services where professionals 
and district branches were linked up to provide services for residents. These 
included legal consultation, wills seminars and wills witnessing services and 
free Chinese medicine consultation scheme. In the middle of thls year, the 
Alliance organised "free legal consultation on Mainland affairs" in Hong Kong 
where a team of Mainland lawyers visited different districts in Hong Kong and 
held 18 legal consultation sessions handling over 380 cases from Hong Kong 
residents and answered their queries and questions face-to-face concerning 
Mainland legal issues. We find this type of service effective in addressing the 
needs of residents and welcomed by the community. 

DAB Volunteer Work Group was established by the Alliance in 2007 and has 
recruited more than 7,000 volunteers thus far. Every year, we organise the DAB 
Volunteer Commendation Ceremony to appreciate the selfless contribution of 
the volunteers and this year there were close to 3,000 participants. I wish to 
thank all volunteers for their support, encouragement and comments to the 
Alliance. I hope there will be more volunteers joining our team and working 
with us to establish a caring community. 

DAB organised a Mainland Internship Programme for Hong Kong students this 
summer with 83 participants from various tertiary institutions to undertake 
intemship in different companies in Chongqing and Hangzhou. The one-month 
intemship programme allowed the students to experience life and work in the 
Mainland and thereby gain better understanding of the economic, social and 
cultural situation in these cities and explore their future path. YoungDAB also 
organised a "Career Planning" seminar inviting various successful figures to 
share their experiences in career planning and business start-up. 

(Continued) 
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Business review (Continued) 
Staff team building 

In order that all staff members could understand clearly DAB ' s principles, 
direction, mission as well as the political situation in Hong Kong, the Alliance 
organised "DAB Staff Camp 2016" in this April with the participation of DAB 
leaders and staff members totalling over 170. Ms. Lee Wai King, Chairman 
gave a speech analysing and detailing DAB ' s principles and key points of 
future work and pointed out that we must adhere to the principle of"loving the 
country, loving Hong Kong" and "one country, two systems", and enhance 
development of society in a rational and pragmatic manner. These are the keys 
to success for Hong Kong and development of our country. We also invited 
guest speakers to analyse the political situation in Hong Kong and explain .. one 
country, two systems" for the audience. We expect to create a consensus and 
continuously improve staff quality and team spirit through the Staff Camp so as 
to get well-prepared for future tasks, 

Despite the progress we made in different aspects last year, the road ahead of us 
looks arduous, Hong Kong society has been inflicted with arguments and 
confrontations in recent years with some people expressing themselves through 
acts of violence and extremism, fanning hostility in society. It is sad to say that 
Hong Kong seems to be losing its capacity for rationality and pragmatism and 
its ability to resolve disputes through peaceful negotiations. In order to lead 
Hong Kong to go back on th~ right track, we need a mind-shift and return to 
rationality and pragmatism. It is similarly important to unite the power of 
different sectors of society to make use of wisdom of the people, seek common 
ground among differences regardless of political affiliations and resolve 
problems and challenges we are facing through effective communication. DAB 
will continue to devote itself to policy studies and promote the spirit of 
roundtable conferences by communicating and working with experts and 
scholars from different professions for the interests of Hong Kong, 

Auditor 

The auditors, Messrs. Lau & Cho, Certified Public Accountants, now retire and, 
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment 

;ij( 't':9s-~ ffil 1!"$ 
On behalf of the Central Committee 

Chairman 

W~·=:11:i'.-1':¥+-J'l.:::B 
Hong Kong, November 3, 2016 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR 

THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee) 

We have audited the financial statements of Democratic Alliance for 
the Betterment and Progress of Hong Kong ("the Alliance") set out on 
pages 10 to 31, which comprise the statement of financial position as 
at March 31, 2016, and the statement of comprehensive income and 
expenditure, statement of changes in funds and cash flow statement 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

Committee members' responsibility for the financial statements 
The Committee members are responsible for the preparation and the 
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong 
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong 
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the committee 
members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an oprmon on these financial 
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a 
body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies 
Ordinance and for no other purposes. We do not assume responsibility 
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this 
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong 
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance as to whether the fmancial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

(Continued) 
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(Continued) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR 

THE BETTERlvlENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 
(Incotporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee) 

Auditor's responsibility (Continued) 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
Alliance's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the putpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Alliance's internal control. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made 
by the committee members, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of 
the state of the Alliance's affairs as at March 31, 2016 and of its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and 
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong 
Companies Ordinance. 

L 
Lau& Cho 
Certified Public Accountants 

Hong Kong, November 3, 2016 
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DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

±ii'!it&AW3tl:l:I* 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 

~~=~-T\~~~~+-B~~N 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

!Witt 
Note 

t&A Income 

wJ~Ji'il~i&A Donations received from members 

wJJl'l&~ Members' subscriptions 

3'zll!l5r1il/Ji&A Income from branch activities 

~~wJJ:l!Eli&A Income from committee projects 

-~5r1il/Ji&A Income from fund raising activities 

~ftfl.49:A Other income 

ttH&A Total income 

:szl:ll Expenditure 

ffi~&fii&:szl:ll Rental and administrative expenses 

~ ~ wJJJj § :szl:ll Committee project expenses 

:sz 1lll mlll :sz te Branch activities expenses 

~~j5l/J:sztl:l Fund raising activities expenses 

/&{lw&l*fll*i:l' Depreciation on equipment, 

=lfr~ furniture and fixtures 

±:lit.& -!1'¥':tfr~ Depreciation on leasehold land 

and buildings 

t'!!:sztf:l Total expenditure 

+1f:ffi'.cms'.':¥'Jill.'1~ (Deficit) / Surplus for the year (6) 

+1f:N~ftlti:imi&~ 
+1f:N:i:im(ffi9'clti&~ 

t'i!\ffl 

Other comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive (loss)/ income 

for the year 

m14 ~31 J:lft,Jllfsfftt.l'.i;+M~ffl*ft,J~ftllllfil 0 

2016 
HK$ 

96,061,245.87 
380,480.00 

5,883,573.14 
3,939,243.00 

40,394.19 

.... 106,304,936.20 ... 

75,890,853.01 

7,858,777.80 

25,564,466.49 

2015 
HK$ 

39,270,128.00 
438,260.00 

7,899,433.80 
1,492,335.80 

58,494,800.00 

69,987.27 

...... 107,664,944.87 .. 

69,697,765.26 

6,598,666.30 

20,605,214.87 

1,346,510.30 

1,114,687.29 1,252,160.88 

509,071.10 509,071.10 

.. ..110,937,855.69... .. .... 100,009,388.71 ... 

(4,632,919.49) 7,655,556.16 

(4,632,919.49) 7,655,556.16 

The notes on pages 14 to 31 are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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~.:t~it!ili!tli~M 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

l!H9.i~;£~ 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

~=~-1'~=-fl=-+-s 
AS AT MARCH 31, 2016 

'1F;frtt1Jjl£ Non-current assets 

!10* ' ~/li,&~tt Property, plant and equipment 

;frtt}Jjl~ Current assets 

f.ll.~&:Jel; ittltlt~ Rental and sundry deposits 

;i1;ft!lb!l&mXJJ1&ffli"t$,X Other receivable and prepayments 

j~fiffmX Cash at banks 

fJ!,~ Cash in hand 

mtJJ~m Current liabilities 

b!i"tJi'XJJ1&b!i"tJU§ Accounts payable and accruals 

ffll&$,XJ:Jj Receipts in advance 

ml/JJi£~m Net current assets 

jl~;f{l Net assets 

j,'~3/<::5/f- : Represented by: 

t.'i!~~ Total funds 

{iffi{m~ General fund 

Jllllii:!10*~~ Contributions to land and 
buildings fund 

~=~-1'¥+-tJ=B~~~~~~m~i.ltil'tm~~ 

[lf;tlff 
Note 

(8) 

(10) 
(10) 

(9) 

(9) 

2016 

HK$ 

......... 37,645,19430 .. 

1,348,439.60 
940,345.70 

11,263,693.16 
29,904.70 

13,582,383.16 

251,800.00 
48,600.00 

300,400.00 

.......... 13,281,983._l 6 ... 

50,927,177.46 

16,127,177.46 

34,800,000.00 
50,927,177.46 

2015 

HK$ 

......... 38,704,159.69 __ 

1,193,454.00 
666,407.70 

15,498,484.76 
27,290.80 

17,385,637.26 

504,800.00 
24,900.00 

529,700.00 

.. ........ 16,855,937.26 .. 

55,560,096.95 

20,760,096.95 

34,800,000.00 
55,560,096.95 

Approved and authorised for issue by the Central Committee on November 3, 2016 

LEE Wai King, Starry *~l'jj{ 
Chairman j:_f.1!; 

~ 14:~31~1¥J[lf;titt~;ijs:Mf9JflfRi¥J~!l'flllfil 0 

WONG Kine Yuen :ilUiil!5!.!i 
Honorary Treasurer ~39§E']J. 

The notes on pages 14 to 31 are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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1,1;\.:1:~~lbbil!IWM 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

( 

~,%:~try~ 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS 

~~=~-1'~~.Fl.=:+-Brr~~ 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

~=~-Q]~Q]fl-E3 At April 1, 2014 

:$:"JoNil\:11* Surplus for the year 

:$:"Jo jj';!'I: ftfc :i: llii 49::fui Other comprehensive 

income for the year 

:$:"Jo N :i: fm 49::&ii~'@m! Total comprehensive 
income for the year 

~=~-.li"Jo-=fl-=+-a At March 31, 2015 

:$:"JoNws"f'. Deficit for the year 

:$:"Jojj';!'!:{1'1.:i: 0049::fui Other comprehensive 
income for the year 

:$:"JoN:i:fm 1Jl4c~.'E!ml Total comprehensive 
loss for the year 

~=~-1'"fo.=.Fl .=+-E3 At March 31, 2016 

M.'!t!fo/1~£~ 
~fffi~ Contributions to 

General land and buildings 

fund fund 
HK$ HK$ 

... u,104,540.79 ___ ____ 34,800,000.00 ___ 

7,655,556.16 

....... 7,655,556.16_,, ....................................... 

20,760,096.95 34,800,000.00 

(4,632,919.49) 

(4,632,919.49) 

16,127,177.46 34,800,000.00 

"-- lllli'i'.¥,IJ~it!it&:~l'!lftlllliii':$:lfWM~M0¥,IJ* • 
The contributions to land and buildings fund are for the purchase of the Alliance's office premises. 

ffil 4 ~31J{fl\Jllfsj/tt1.,,,$'.lij~ffl"Rfl\J!li!fftmlfil • 
The notes on pages 14 to 31 are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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!'!\£~ 
Total funds 

HK$ 

...... 47,904,540.79 ... 

7,655,556.16 

......... 7 ,655,556._l 6 ... 

55,560,096.95 

(4,632,919.49) 

(4,632,919.49) 

50,927,177.46 
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!.l;.1:}i~W, :lffllM 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

ijbi'z!frtll:~ 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

~~=~-~~=~=+-BK~N 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

Mf ifmt1i:1i!1emt1: Cash flows from operating activities 

:$:'f:/Jf.(#Cje'.)/IJ.~ (Deficit)/ Surplus for the year 

~il\ll': Adjustments for: 

tlr1'1 Depreciation 

'fU,\l!J&A Interest received 

*H~ii'liifi'~J.MfJ Z Operating cash flow before movements in 

t!~:El[ifi';frL!it working capital changes 

fJl.ifi' &:I,; ft!l:J'if ifi' Iii :IJO Increase in rental and sundry deposits 

;!'/; ft!l !! 451:,:tt J!i&ffi 11 mJ: Increase in other receivable and 

l!l:IJD prepayments 

l!!H1ii:XJ!i&/!1\H1JI: Ill (Decrease)/ Increase in accounts payable 

C~Y) I l!l:IJO and accruals 

Rtft 
Note 

(8) 

ffil&ii:XJ!ilil:IJOi O~Y) Increase/ (Decrease) in receipts in advance 

* El t!~*HZ,j/,ifi';frflf:\ Net cash used in operating activities 
jjffi 

:J'ltill:mJ.1Jm1emt11 Cash flows from investing activities 

~A~*·W:flli&~Ti" Purchase of property, plant 
and equipment (8) 

l&@l lllili,i ;5,'):Jjj Repayment from a related party 

'fU ,@, tJ!V\. Interest received 

* Ei -1'.l!::i,'*f! ZfJl,,rz Net cash (used in)/ generated from 

(jfr[:f:\) I jf,[.A.5¥ffi investing activities 

li!llji*f%Z:Ell,~jfr[I!: Cash flows from financing activities 

*Eili!ll:i,'*HZm,rz 
jfr[tfj;fffi Net cash used in financing activities 

m~&mifi'~1J1~ Net decrease in 
jr,\;y~ffi cash and cash equivalents 

lf:WZm~& Cash and cash equivalents 

m~~1J1!1o/J at beginning of the year 

~~zm~& Cash and cash equivalents 

mifi'~1J1!1o/J at end of the year (10) 

ffi14~3Ul)¥Jllfst/tt.'.l,,:$:Mf%ffl~i'.t,J~lll1l!IB 0 

The notes on pages 14 to 31 are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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2016 
HK$ 

(4,632,919.49) 

1,623,758.39 
(174.19) 

(3,009,335.29) 

(154,985.60) 

(273,938.00) 

(253,000.00) 
23,700.00 

....... (3,667,558.89). 

(564,793.00) 

174.19 

........... (564,618_.81). 

........................................ 

. (4,232,177.70) 

15,525,775.56 

11,293,597.86 

2015 
HK$ 

7,655,556.16 

1,761,231.98 
(2,662.27) 

9,414,125.87 

(36,446.00) 

(255,417.70) 

309,700.00 
(12,481,900.00) 

. ..... (3,049,937.83). 

(643,778.00) 
1,200,000.00 

2,662.27 

............ 558,884.27 ... 

······································· 

(2,491,053.56) 

18,016,829.12 

15,525,775.56 

01S3 
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~.±.r!l!ffilhhiimM 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

Mf!MIH~!Wtt 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
~~=-~-t-;1f':-=.fl-=-+-B 1.1:: 1J':!l 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

1. -Rl):~i(Sf 

l:lo:t~;t!ljl,bji]i,µ'/.ll( r ;$:li,i'/.ll J )~-r-i i9.'1f 
~::$:il'J~~'1f~0~·~~~~~:L~~ 
_t ~ ,t; ;t!i'/1$::: +n ° ~tt ffill'Jlflji: ~:L til,:W: 
,t;w ;t!l jtftl ~ ~ m 83 l/mti~ tf:\ !'iR::*:JJ: 1s 
:/1 0 

::$:Ji,i'/.ll:L:t~*l'%,t;Jt~wr~i:<:.A.2sz.ti"il/'x 
·~.A.fflIT~li.2sz.n~~~.2sz.~~-~w 

i&i€Jlsz.&~i!i';t!ii¥JHwrtiiifU 0 

2. ~ffl ffiirr Edi ~!H!r;t!lM3%¥iH!r/$ 1W 

I. General information 
The Democratic Alliance for the Betterment and Progress of 
Hong Kong ("the Alliance") is a company limited by 
guarantee with no share capital. The liability of each member 
is limited to an amount not exceeding HK$20. The address of 
its registered office is 15/F, SUP Tower, 83 King's Road, 
North Point, Hong Kong. 

The principal activities of the Alliance are to accept 
subscriptions and donations, to promote and encourage 
learning and education, to take part in political affairs and to 
improve social welfare in Hong Kong. 

+1J':!l!' • ;$:Ji,i'/.l!Ei*tfl #, ljj~ =~ -IZ!l1j':IZ!l fl - B i!!; wrH wir., ~%( EE W;t!ifrHilili0 fr£& f-/Jiil']ffi:ijl 2sH1 {,ti/J~ 
1W , {,ti/J::$:lsz.~~ C 'ffi:ijl 2iz.~,![{1,ti/Ji!i';t!l~tf%fflE;_j,;!lU J ) 0 i*~f'lffi:ijl.2sz.t1~i/Jw;t!l~tf%¥il1!/;_j,;JlU:L~!i'rfc 
£!i;frDT 0 

:::~-~:¥~:::~-=:¥fi\JWli!i';t!l~.tf%ffl1!/~JlU 
:L"F!l&li 

::: ~ --:¥ ~::::1?- ""':¥fi\JWJW ;t!iMJ'%ffl1!/~ JlU 
:L"F!l&li 

il'li*tiilfU~tl!J : ~~ i~l/'x 

~ ::$::¥/l!'J!!l:ffl _rll!ltfri:J ,&_!,;!l< {ti:Jwif!~;j'j"JJ $ ffl~ IW :,lti!\\!t,1;$:ijµ '/.ll~ ::$:£!c!l!'lsz.l@r1!:¥!l!'Z~tf%~Ul.2sz.!i;!;i5l.Z/El 
~$JJili!!~~*'3lli 0 

2. Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards 
In the current year, the Alliance has applied the following new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong 

( . Institute of Certified Public Accountants. ,.,. 

Amendments to HKFRSs 
Amendments to HKFRSs 
Amendments to HKAS 19 

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle 
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle 
Defined benefit plans: Employee contribution 

The application of the above new and revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material effect on the 
Alliance's financial performance and positions for the current and prior years and/or the disclosures set out in the 
financial statements. 

81 S 4 
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~.:t~~flfhffli~.M 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

l!tfMfi~Jlf,fil: 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

~~=~-R~=~=+-Btt~~ 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

3. .:l:. ¥ tr~t i&ffi:ffi¥( • ) 
,is: Mf%¥f,,"t,.l'J/'1' ~11,Ei/r 1'f l@/lJ w ~Mr%¥!,, 
E~llU C rw~Mf%fflE~llUJ ) *i~ 
· -e2fflw~fr!Hi!i0-fr C r W~frHW 

0-fr J ) ll.l!f:/fiZ,Eifi1'fmi/lJ®l3UW~Mf% 
ffiE~llU , W~frH~llU C r w~frH 
~llu J ) &gi~ , w~0-mwrHmuw& 
W~0-'§'J/,'fif7UZtlstit!;ll.,io • :,js:lt.ff%¥f,,c& 
l'ii~.11il'itt:.AA,is:i!ile~*i~ • :,js:fw.Ml*~filZ 
~:*:frHi&ffi::ft:!Ji')ltt/r,' TX: • 

a) $.itt1f1j!l 
tl.Ofw~Mf%¥&E~llU · Mf%¥&E 
Z *i ~ Jl'l fF t!::\ B 'r ~ffl IH~Hll & It 
H • p'i]Hf • tE~!'§fr!ti&ffi:Zl.&!fi 
'P . ~~"g1'.Jili/lJ;!,/;*U!li. izv& 
~Hl!*UltliZi1ill · ti.&iis.Hll&/t!t 
t,tw:~Mf%¥f,,Emf~Jiifi~:*:Ziell 
• /f,'Mf%'Ji&E'1'1tl:4tEHi • 

b) !fo/J~ ' i~ffi&~;t,1' 
!Im* · !iHlil & ffttl'JJ'iiJ]l mir,'Z;!,l;fk 
® J:tt=lfrlll&J:Hi/,'Zmlf.itJ'iJ.J! • 

!Im* , §Jl//;l&ffMZt!rl!fl'Jtr,l~;!,/; 
!]1{1;/,'Z~/tHll'.ei/Mi~m/i • ;!,/;wile 
=1Jr~$:ftllT : 

±:1:l!l K*li*ttfflMf"lliilt~ 
it'¥ 2.5% J[M!i*tt~ 
ill§ 20% ffil)j'l;J,'Z$gf~ 

l*ffl~ii: 20% 13"lil'liJst!H~ 

)'* 20% l'iilil'li/,'Zi*H~ 

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance 
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards 
("HKFRSs"), which includes all applicable individual Hong 
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting 
Standards ("HKASs") and interpretations issued by the Hong 
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), 
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and 
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies 
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost 
convention. A summary of the significant accounting policies 
adopted by the Alliance is set out below. 

a) Basis of preparation of the financial statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting 
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its 
judgement in the process of applying the Alliance's 
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree 
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions 
and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are 
disclosed in Note 4. 

· b) Property, plant and equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses. 

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of 
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful 
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual 
value, at the following rates per annum: 

Leasehold land Over the lease term 

Buildings 2.5% on straight-line basis 

Equipment 20% on reducing balance basis 

Furniture and fixtures 20% on reducing balance basis 

Motor vehicles 20% on reducing balance basis 

- 15 -
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~.1:.~~JgJi~M 
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

Mmffl~llfsftt 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
~~=~-R~=ij=+-BK~~ 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

3. .1:.~ftHfdlUl:!:~C ~ l 3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 
c) ~:\i'i.Et:EJ!:,i:~{J(!fo/.J 

J:l!.ii&J:l!.iiWJJ!fo/.J1'l.M!ilHri"Pi'J.:& 
J:l!.ii , !ir{fifi'.ttJ;J_&J!UE'.iUWl B ,R,j 
= iflj] ij 1%t( T aJ l\i&Bf f!J~ ,R,j 81s!l ii 
ffi fl\J J:l!.ii .§. 5:$ & fl\J 1J {i[ ~ 1/J I!\,~ ::f 
Jii:m;kfl\J;!a/;ftl:c~J!Wl rllI5Jitltl't'Hl!:'i1!' • 

d) i'!f;f<:WifUJ'&:;;t;: 
3~illU ti0ffiiiHIUZ #1,)f,)(7:JQ';'i!f~ 
~{!UEl.l% fm f-f ,g-®11& #i,JW('i1!'r-&8*' fF 
,R,j 1m :iz:w ll#i • 

e) ®:~litwJ 
wJtPl Z,ttJ:J! J;J_ J:l!.ii!ilH~ & 'It~ i&iU 
ZtPlli'J.:H'.l1j: , '!'!:M!51i~~~ia'.l1j: B 
L!lC:iUZI£§ • 

~ JJ!' 11 Ji:tt fl~ 1:.xi:Wl W ][ ~Ji! ;;Hi 
MlA~· 

5:§ I/J &!ll!ll!!JJf l& A~ jt fiX:§El.J% Bf ff 
MlA~· 

fU ,'/!!, i&Af~~:$:iiia~& 'lif ~'fU¥ 
$W8*'r., ~b¥Ufili2A~ • 

I) f.§.~ 
'1[f; mi"l z /!iii ff>X 'ltw _t)lqpfi ~rrUli &J. 
1:. z i§.;k/lll 15:J JlR~ & §I ¥!l f!Jf$ ~ 7¥ 
t.§. A , ~ W ;fJl. t"J 'iE1 5t ;ill ,R,j iiM! ~ ;fJl. 
t"J • pfi ~ ;!al; ftl:c ;fJl. t"J 1Ei 5:)-!j/jj ,R,j i~ ~ ;fJl. 
t"l . 

:et11m&l:'f@1iKm 1, 
tt ~;fJl.~"JZJ!!{jt.§.fi~~ ~~;fJl.Wl P'l 
W][ M< 5t< El i& :it *W ll#i • fF ,R,j D:fr 
~~;fJl.~!IJ!zBi&&li!i&fU~# 
ll';'t.§.Wl 179 P) ][ ~$ui/i2 ,R,j t.§.ii Im :it 
jO;~J'.& § • 

c) Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and on 
hand, demand deposits with banks and other short-tenn 
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three 
months or less that are readily convertible into known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value. 

d) Retirement benefit costs 
Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are 
charged as expenses when employees have rendered 
service entitling them to the contributions. 

e) Revenue recognition 
Income from donations is recognised when cash is received 
and includes all sums received up to the reporting date. 

Annual subscription fees are recognized on a straight-line 
basis over the subscription period. 

Revenue from activities and interest courses is recognised 
upon completion of services provided. 

Interest income is recognized on a time basis by reference 
to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate 
applicable. 

I) Leases 
Leases of assets are classified as finance leases when the 
leases transfer substantially all risks and rewards incidental 
to ownership of the assets to the Alliance. All other leases 
are classified as operating leases. 

The Alliance as lessee 
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to 
income and expenditure account on a straight-line basis 
over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and 
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease 
are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the 
lease term on a straight-line basis. 

- 16 -
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DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE FOR THE BETTERMENT AND PROGRESS OF HONG KONG 

Mr%fflo&IW/ff 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

~~=~-~~~~~+-BK~~ 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 

3. .:t !Ii! wrHHffi!li! c ~ > 3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 

g) mro Jl.A..± 
(a) feo;\tls.±ff~T:9°Uf~f4' • BA± 

])ZB A± Z:i1i::%s1'.l!J!i5 ~p /M:,f;:ii,i M 

~~lit: 
(i) ~illV:,f;:JF,/M : 

(ii) ~2fs:lf'#M~::lei*fal~1!iLlfl'E1J 

])Z ~ * J,; !;II J] ])Z J'l, ~ ~ * tl!: 
~,m; ])Z 

(iii) ~:,f;:JF,IMBkJ.±.Jf~!IAjl\Z 
jjxjl\ • 

(b) feD PJ, T ff faJ -JJl /!!I< i'f' i@,Ell • ;\t!!f 
ffl!~PW2fs:lf'#M~~fflil : 

(i) ~fl'!ilt~t\:,f;:IF,IM])Z/M:,f;:IF,/ 

M~~ffl ilZ Wffl!Z {ij:j_ ~ 'l\: 
ttAZj['lf*tiiifUHILl • 

(ii) B'ltffl!'l\:(a) JJlP!Til!!:A±~1!iLl 

])Z*laJ~1!iU • 
(iii) (a)(i) JJiPJiil!!:A±~B'.l'ffl!J'l, 

~~:*:tl!:~11 • 

h) f!l':~,ijx;,$: 
~[1s]tJ!l:Ri • ~~])Z'E.ii'fi(~PJJl"~-rntt 

B;r.1:noJ iii!OJ/i:H ,Ell Jal])Ztf:l. ZWiii'fi) 
ilil ii'li'E. z f1Hl: llx:2fs: • M~ m 3'iS fF ~~ ~n 
~ ii'fi Z llll {5fi1!' :,f;: :>'~ • pfi ~ ffl'J( jjx:,f;: -
~~ ft 'E. tti' ;i,; 1§ rn; 11,j r.i &: 11.9s 1f ®: 3t z,:; 
't' . 

i) ~~IJ,. 
~:,f;:IF,IM/vG~I~H*-"1fl;la;>CZH*-"11f 
ii,j • Ml'§f'~ ii'filiz.MB • !J!/1" MB:t!( i5l 
z,:;1it•·11t•••&11ta•mm~tti' 
0-'l'fiHtjj: • [1s]lJil:J!lli])Z§}fTMB~ii'li 
&~:tBA m C nt0-¥{[H Al&:ttZM 

•••&11ta•m~:>'~ > iliJ][M!'/i!f.s 
Z x ~ !vG 2fs:11'-W ~ lit•ii,j • tti' !@,Ell m 
~~A-ID8BJJlMB•ii'li&MBA 
mZ.0-¥!! • [1s]lJil:J!llint0-¥ilHt Alffi! 

:fut Z~tB • ii'fi liz.MB • iJl ilil J[M!'/i! i.s 
Zx ~1,x;:,t;:~Pii,j/1'-lJil:5i:Z>i'lit• • 

MJ'iil'if 
:,f;:~MZMB•if~~~~~&/i!l&: 

~JJl • PJi 1§ iE 'ill l!lli N ])ZiJ!l • Zjj'z ill• 
if • tti'x~ El Z~;j!,Jiti'l&.1&5J!llit 

•·lE'/1ll!lliN•MWmffitti'Rffi•& 
:ii::• 'tlt fJJJ Jfi: ;/f-ffe1Wl I~ 17'! ~fTJi if x 
fiZ~:tBJiiJNJI'. • 

g) Related parties 
(a) A person or a close member of that person's family is related 

to the Alliance if that person: 

(i) has control over the Alliance; 

(ii) has joint control or significant influence over the 
Alliance or has significant voting power in it; or 

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the 

Alliance. 

(b) An entity is related to the Alliance if any of the following 
conditions applies: 

(i) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the 
benefit of employees of either the Alliance or an entity 

related to the Alliance. 

(ii) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person 
identified in (a). 

(iii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant voting power 

in the entity. 

h) Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, 

construction or production of an asset that necessarily tal<es a 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale 

are capitalised as part of cost of that asset. All other borrowing 
costs are charged to the income and expenditure account in the 

year in which they are incurred. 

i) Financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the 
Alliance becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instruments, Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially 

measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 
fmancial liabilities ( other than financial assets and financial 
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or 

deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial 
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction 

costs directly attributable to the acquisition of fmancial assets or 

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 

recognised immediately in income and expenditure account. 

Financial assets 
The Alliance's financial assets are classified as loans and 

receivables, All regular way purchases or sales of fmancial assets 

are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis, Regular 

way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of fmancial assets 

that require delivery of assets within the time frame established 

by regulation or convention in the marketplace. 

- 17 -
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3. .:l:.~ ~ttrul'd~fll!!<OO 
i) ~i\l!llIJi(~) 

MN'iwil' (!ff) 
Jff/ffff;f!/$;'/c 
1r!~fU$$:ll!:-ffliH~MJ'%jti£ 
llU,i!J nx, :$: ~ :5hlfU ,@, t&J...lm ffl ~~ 
WlraiZ:1:i$ 0 1r~fU,@,$JfoJ;(ff 
ui~HMJ'%jj'if¥.oJ!leltl~Wl~ C 
J<DJl!tl) :l[ffiWlrai{tH*=*;fl!.iE 
t& J... C 'El. m pfi c:IHE Bit l!i 3t {i Z JI' 
ltl , ~1'3''.!f~fU$~fflZt&J... • 
3(~/j'x,:$:~'la';!tf!Eiii~~tfi~) 
ZtfiJJ'W:.$ 0 

flf9; I J:l. llkJ l&J...7:J ffi '.If~ fU $~ 
~ui~ , 'rl:5J'!J!l!~~~tJl~ffi0 
ft m '>'U !!& llkJ ~;,t f9; jt iii. llkJ fU ,@, 45c J... 
7:JH J...ifffl~ 0 

RlfJ:.&H.t/klf:/:1/i 
~#x&~t&l!&mJ:~ttii!i~l/'rn~_t 
:;tt iiUIHl lffi J:l. '% ~ lE ~ f~ lE fimJ: 
Z 1 lo fir 1'. M 3% jj' iii. 0 liHJFX li/H?J 
fit , ~Ji9:&~t&l!&#x('Elm:it{ig~ 
t&l!&Ji9: , lllHS'!"lii#.&;fl!.iE) PJ '.If~ 
fU$$WJlUJ!JRX'.2fs:ilslfffcJE.~5lU 
ifslm/15tJl'>'Ul!& C ~*~T:X:*f~ffl 
Mf9; jtil'ir.1:ffi'.Z fiHi&Jfi' ) 

M!it X Jllf;,f f.i 
Mi'% jj' iii.~ ffl '15- WJ rai !"Ii :lll 'lit B Ji 
~~ :l1!: =e;: i'¥*f ir.l: m /1,Jr, ~ • 1fl<i tl:l gi. 
~ ff !@Ji! , ~p t1s1 Ml'% ji if¥. W tv ui 
ii?J 1£ iii. 1'. Z - )1[ ~ 1!', Jff$ {'t' , M 
f9; Ji iii.~ !t* 3/H_li ~ iJiLl.. §'l: iU ~ 
~ , JWMJ'%jii£1Uf'Fi1s1m 0 

· *flli!l{i~Nlmlilll'l'fU,@,~:$:~ ; ~ 

· {IHXA 1foJfl!'iffiil!li;li!!i£~~;,tl'%mJll. 0 

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 
i) Financial instruments (Continued) 

Financial assets (Continued) 
Effective interest method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the 
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest 
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is 
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
(including all fees on points paid or received that fonn an 
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and 
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the 
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the 
net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt 
instruments other than those financial assets classified as 
fmancial assets at fair value through profit or loss. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with 
fixed or detenninable payments that are not quoted in an active 
market. At end of each reporting period subsequent to initial 
recognition, loans and receivables (including others 
receivable, bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised 
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified 
impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment of 
fmancial assets below). 

Impairment of financial assets 

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at 
the end of the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired 
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or 
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the 
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the 
investment have been affected. 

Objective evidence of impairment could include; 

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; 
or 

default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or 

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter 
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation. 
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3. .:I:. !lhl!iti51:ffilf!}l!(~) 3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 

i) ,iziM!I~($Ji) 
MJ9iWiI C!JI) 
jf;jf;tjfgf//,f{B(,!K) 

JttEi'Fffi ll U ft,J Ml'% 'i1l' ~ C fro jl/ ,!Ji i!!i./li: 
~~)llilB'ffikT~~~~:±l~OO: 
®'iil'~~~A~~~-~~ffi~00: 0 

/i!\~~~m~:±1m~m:ft,J~!ll!m~§ 
M:zt>: Ii# M l/!i 1.1 i./li:~!,![!11' • fill~ pg l£l JtEJ 
ilil'.ll!i-'l'J!cJwffetW!Zll:'lJ!'J:iH'L.t:Jt • I,!! 
*~,tt~!IJ!f!l*55t:±1msJJ.;j~iiJ~~ 
l!!i./li:~Jl'J:*liElill:'l O 

il:tl'ltElll!wJ!JW:$:HOO:®Ml'9.i'lil'i!t llill's 
, !r,l'.00:'5fflnkJ;i_Jl ~®l!&lmOO:Wfi1iH 

**fJl.s'i;:;J\f:!ll:®fJl.00: C P)};fl'%Jl~il"J 
wfra'.l'll!:(tU$1ffm l r.,B"J~W!gt~ 0 

W/iJT1'f ~;tl\iJ'il ~1'f r,mz~fi1!'5tJ~K 
Ml'lnMl\iJ'il~Zl!&i!iiOO:tD;r,1'. • ·ntjli,!J, 
/i!\i./li:l!&~l!#i:>'~ • AI.IH!i:i00:~i2\il!i/ifi 
1./H'f:±ltDi~ 0 /iffil!&F'JZl!&lmfi~!IDJ 
~ln~~lii~ 0 ~~~~~~m~T 
PJ~@JH;\' , A!l4.!-~liffili&f'lliliHJ!J O frD 
A~~@JZWJE.li!&iJ!JZJl'J:~ , l!U~gt 
,A~~o 

jl\/)n~J;UJ!J W:$:gf ~Zl.;tl\iJJl ~ lliJB 
• J(O B ~;~00:.fHJ'l~W!;)rey • lliJ~;!re 

y PJ~!IJ!ttt~lii%.B~{i1!'5ffl1!tft§:.ft,J 
.$~ffil!ru • J;I_ ttlii&'.l®!lre00:'5tJJWi2\ 
ll!ii./li:~/i@J . ffE;J[~~l!&i!iiOO:~;)re(i[ 
jg@l B Wl:f il'ialll!ifrl,l ;Jufft\Jii~B;~OO: lliJ W 
1'fZlll!iJ!JW::$: 0 

~.,j:,9i~fi 
@$:~MftrrZMJ'9.i~~~milliZ 
~~"J'ti:'i'1rf'J~ • P),&~;tl'%~iJIZkl'l! 
jjff 5:)"'Jii'! 0 

Ml'<!l~1'Jl'§MAi!tt(Jf~fU$~~­
ffiW:$:H:1:Zjlj'.~,&Aflt/i!\Nl!&~ • 
ffli./!l:littlJi&i~rrfll'ffet 0 

i) Financial instruments (Continued) 
Financial assets (Continued) 
Impairment of financial assets (Continued) 
For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade 
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired 
individually are assessed for impairment on a collective basis. 
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables 
could include the Alliance's past experience of collecting 
payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the 
portfolio past the credit period, as well as observable changes in 
national or local economic conditions that correlate with default 
on receivables. 

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the 
impairment is the difference between the asset's carrying 
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, 
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. 

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the 
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the 
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is 
reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a trade 
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against 
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts 
previously written off are credited against the allowance 
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance 
account are recognised in income and expenditure account. 

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a 
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases 
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously 
recognised impairment loss is reversed through income and 
expenditure to the extent that the carrying amount of the 
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not 
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the 
impairment not been recognised. 

Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities issued by the Alliance are classified 
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements 
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability. 

The Alliance's financial liabilities (including accruals, receipts 
in advance, bank borrowings) are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method. 
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3. .1:lf1tttil&ffiffil}l!(~) 3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued) 

i) JfiillUA<ffl> 
,t/J%1, ft r II l 
1ffffffl}$;'/i 
W [l!;,,fU$;t.;~-'!l~t~Mf%jj, fi!ilt 
iU'J !ilG :$:W :515itt ,fU ,Ill, 3',: 1:±l ¥U ffi i;ffl Wl r.i 
Z1i5t; 0 Jfll!HUlf~PJ~li/iHtttM 
f% jj_ fi!i WJ r., ~ c JitJ @m > I! J:JH!Jl r., 
fi1iH*?!s~Jfi3zl:f:lZ:tlrfJittlf 0 

,fU,\1l,:l',:l:f:ll'.1cl~Jffl!;,,fUlf~~u/1;i,12, 0 

·grfllfesJiUll. 
E t:E jl' iii. l&llll f_l!,jfzj)i'[ Ii L. m ,fU e lW 
J!Jl • ~l\tfsJ'ijl'i!fi.EffM!:.&:$:J!wME 
Wt :!'I; /nafi iqi jl' iiHliF/::f ,/1 ZH~;,I;: 'tl~ fil 
jj,llft Ez.@l ffl ff~ · ~U lit f% jl' ii' WH\U 
ll#ilii~ 0 /n~Ull#ilii~MfsJ'ijl'il\Illf ' 
1!t iii.l!lt ilii ill we L&&I!! 4:\1: ~ ffl.& e 
1Llt:ln4!l:3z:~lii~Z~HJ:i'li#~W' 
'¥'Z~1ili , Wl-~l&:l',:c:p,t~ 0 

{r,\l in1f l!ffl i, f.;'J Z t~LlEJf {:E liM ll#i , 
tt!U'J~¥UWJ!ey • ~U®-~Uflt,Jiig,,J,~:ff§l 
jj_ m O ~u 11t, a g12, z Mi% jj_ m !!It ilii m 
W Bit .&li!¥.{t {-'c1Jf Z~1ili~l&:iz: 'P 
ni~o 

j) 1fjff~ii')/,'lill 
In ffl ~ Wl f.;~ , ,i;:Jr,i lliHHtt :!'f;1f ifHi 
iii. Zl!lt ilii ill ii fi;/1:i iif • PJ liilE~i"i 
1ffil!Jtl<m71'~~1ifli.B~'E.>~illlf5 
tj O 310 l:f:l,Jif:Efif~~filJJtli! , ~Ui;I;H 
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;tj ~iii l:l!' 0 310 fi5 H'll iii. Z PJ 4:\1:@l ~ 1ili 
flt In :!'I; !!It ilii ill , ~ U 114 ~ Ji fli. Z l!lt ilii 
ill)~iit.¥:!'f;PJ4:\l:§lf!(lrn ° >~illlf5tj 
~pa;ag12,}.',:iz:l:f:l o • 

ffir:11i;~{i[J#5t'A/n;lt~~@l , ~j!tiii_ 
Z l!lt ilii 1ft t~ !JO.¥ :!'I; cJl&@l f!(lrnZ m 
l\li{tHill • 'Htt~!JD1ltZ~ilii{i[,f/j5 
~ lel ~ JI' ff lel f1 ~ l:l!''5'#\\ Eliiii'6 ;i 
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i) Financial instruments (Continued) 
Financial liabilities (Continued) 
Effective interest method 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the 
amortised cost of a fmancial liability and of allocating interest 
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is 
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
through the expected life of the fmancial liability, or, where 
appropriate, a shorter period, 

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis. 

Derecognition 
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive 
cash flows from the assets expire, or the financial assets are 
transferred and the Alliance has transferred substantially all the 
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On 
derecognition of a fmancial asset, the difference between the 
asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration 
received and receivable is recognised in income and 
expenditure. If the Alliance retains substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of the transferred assets (including 
discounted trade receivables with insurance coverage and 
discounted bills), the Alliance continues to recognise the 
financial asset and recognise a collateralised borrowing for 
proceeds received. 

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation 
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or 

· expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the 
fmancial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or 
payable is recognised in income and expenditure account. 

j) Impairment of tangible assets 

At the end of the reporting period, the Alliance reviews the 
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether 
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an 
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent 
of the impairment loss, if any, If the recoverable amount of an 
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the 
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable 
amount An impairment loss is recognised as an expenditure 
immediately. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying 
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its 
recoverable amount, but so that the incre·ased carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the 
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is 
recognised as income immediately. 
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4. :m:k1tttfi!itt &#!IJffi 
fi1; ~t &!/'Ulr nt~~li,\\ t!Jli1~&;ii;ft!l El~ 
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*1'~ffi~ 0 Tx~~~ffi~*~ff~ 
~T-M~~~~ffi&~~*oomm~ 
tem*g/,'ij~::c'..f;f;'.!:j:fDW~ 0 
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r., 0 ~f;f;Hnt~~·t1Jt&i;JJflEffif!;( 
::c'..lo/J~-~ffi\'&ffottfr~{\efflif'.Wl 
::c'.. li,\\ tH¥~ ml~ t±l O {flu PJ l\effl 1f:Wl 
lix::c'..il!J::c'.. f;f;Hif'.Wlli,%1 • ~U~f!ll.~ 
~tile~ JJf IO.J :sz: · & ;ii; }l4J-8 ¥1. ll'.fs,li; 
t±l "!!l ft,) ~ ffi lil& $jj .s,li; tt!li: )F.\ O Jr 11* ~ ~ 
1f:Wl PJ tiVF ~ /iN;f; ~t PJ {\!'.ffl 1f:Wl : 
& 'If fl:( e# m PJ liE ,ic: ~ ~{;f;H eitm 0 

J'EWl 'lit M PJ tiE ,S l\i( tlrffi 1f:Wl &~J e# 
!JI m t±:l ,J1.11H11 • :;tfz~J.i( **WI r., ffi 
~t/ri'!Hill :sz: 0 

b) l&J* , ~1'1/i&ffott::c'..ir.im 
'i' ~~{'Ft±:\ fJ!, .s,li; ·F,i ;£ ~ 1/J i!,lj 71'!!& il1i 
mPJliEmlt®:@I~ , mttl&J* , ~ 
1'lli & ~ ;ttj!g rr ;r.i m ti~t O PJ ®:@I<& 
~t~l!* fiem !JI m ~t'.!:j:.s,li;rn m w a 
JE O 1:ElliJ'El\effl-fJ'/ffi:~ O ~gfipfrgfi 
~ L ffl!t'l B fJUJ!. ~ iJit:1; 1t ,,Hl!.~ ;ii; 
,J!. m , El w ~ JI itt ffl 11m J.ll El ft t±:l m 
;k!/'Uffi 0 

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgement 
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are 
based on historical experience and other factors, including 
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable 
under the circumstances. 

The Alliance makes estimates and assumptions concerning the 
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, 
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and 
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 
within the next financial year are discussed below. 

a) Useful lives of fixed assets 
Useful lives of the Alliance's fixed assets are defined as the 
period over which they are expected to be available for use 
by the Alliance. This estimate is based on the historical 
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and 
equipment of similar nature and functions. Management 
will increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are 
less than previously estimated lives, and it will write off or 
write down the assets that have been abandoned or sold. 
Actual economic lives may differ from estimated useful 
lives; and actual residual values may differ from estimated 
residual values. Periodic review could result in a change in 
depreciation lives and residual values and therefore 
depreciation expense in future periods. 

b) Impairment on property, plant and equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 
The recoverable amounts are determined based on value­
in-use calculations or market valuations. In determining 
the value in use, expected cash flows generated by the 
asset are discounted to their present values. 

5. llW?<ii~ ~irlffli 
llnM~<fs:1f:N:;tfzij~:sz:ft.s,l(;ff!ft~~Z 
IJ!ij~ 0 (20154:1*) 

5. Committee members' remuneration 
No emoluments have been paid or are payable to the committee 
members for their services rendered during the year. (2015:Nil) 
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6. ,$:~/l(iir-'¥) I l:\iM1 
:.$:$~(!1r>'F') / J:\i~!UD 
l\l\l (it AlT:fUljj § : 

j,Iiill:,j;: 
~}re', - I'ti&;ll;flillifiJ 

- j,Iilli*liiifiJitill!!\*.i: 

iii!! 
!!I, -itffl~ fi[;,;,:;z: l±l 

-±ltllf!l./J'F' 
•~fifU.il!J&A 
fU,il!J&Ai.!ffi 

7. !Jiljj 

6. (Deficit)/ Surplus for the year 

(Deficit)/ Surplus for the year is arrived at after charging/ (crediting): 

Staff costs 
Salaries, wages and other benefits 

- Provident funds contributions 

Depreciation 
Operating lease rental for 

land and buildings 
Intere.st income from banks 

Total interest income 

7. Taxation 

2016 2015 
HK$ HK$ 

52,345,386.55 47,361,116.09 
4,362,842.93 3,923,129.44 

56,708,229.48 51,284,245.53 
1,623,758.39 1,761,231.98 

5,664,775.70 5,358,966.41 

(174.19)! ! (2,662.27)1 

(174.19) (2,662.27) 

11.<l!l! l!;';!l;!Ji,%f~jjti ~24( l ) 
{~ ' :.$:li,illilcflIB*-'ili;l!;!Ji 
ljj 0 

The Alliance is exempted from Hong Kong tax under Section 24(1) of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue 
Ordinance. 

8. !jo/].;. - i,l,ff;l&~;/;t 8. Property, plant and equipment 

±Jf!l&!t'F' i*ff!illi'il 
Leasehold land W:mi Furniture ~· '-'ltt 
and buildings Equipment and fixtures Motor vehicles Total 

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 
nl<:.$:: Cost: 

m=$-[IJ$[1J,EI-B At April 1,2014 37,768,085.00 11,666,797.92 14,232,681.20 367,049.76 64,034,613.88 

i*-lli' Additions 312,518.00 331,260.00 643,778.00 

m=.;-n$=Fi=+-a AtMarch3l,20l5 37,768,085.00 ll,979,315.92 14,563,941.20 367,049.76 64,678,391.88 

i*-ia' Additions 366,133.00 198,660.00 564,793.00 

ln=$-~$=.Fi=.+-B AtMarch31,2016 37,768,085.00 12,345,448.92 14,762,601.20 367,049.76 65,243,184.88 

~ttf/iffi : Accumulated depreciation: 

m=$-[lliJ'[IJ,Ej-B AtApril 1,2014 3,563,497.70 9,214,210.77 l l,398,586.76 36,704.98 24,213,000.21 

21,:J:J',Jrl'!l Charge for the year 509,071.10 553,021.03 633,070.89 66,068.96 1,761,231.98 

1n=.;-n$=Fi=+-B AtMarch31,20l5 4,072,568.80 9,767,23 J.80 12,031,657.65 102,773.94 25,974,232.19 

2/,:iJ',JiN Charge for the year 509,071.lO 515,643.42 546,188.71 52,855.16 1,623,758.39 

m=.;-t;$=Fi=+-B At March 31, 2016 4,581,639.90 10,282,875.22 12,577,846.36 155,629.10 27,597,990.58 

~jjjj )ll {1[ : Net book value: 

m=$-1'$=Fi=+-B AtMarch31,2016 33,186,445.lO 2,062,573.70 2,184,754.84 2Il,420.66 37,645,194.30 

m=$-n$=Fi=+-a At March 31, 2015 33,695,516.20 2,212,084.12 2,532,283.55 264,275.82 38,704,159.69 
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8. !Im*' iiltili&~:tf(~) 8. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 

±il!l fir./k~il! P) ftM f.El.t'Jffl:/f (50~ 
J;J.J:) • 

The leasehold land is situated in Hong Kong under long lease (over 50 years). 

9. t'!J;!i!;~ 

tn=~-lill~ll!lfl-B 
:,t:~NElAA 
tn=~-:li~=fl=+-B 
:,t:~Jj'jff;'.'je: 

tn=!W'.-A~=Fl=+-B 

10. m~&m~~JJ!lm 
2/ftlii&fi;/cft F D 

)1.[~:S,:gJl 

1¥i~:si:flll 
tp.iffi~:si:llll 
~8':si:1lll 
l!l!/Jlt:si:1lll 
ll!r*illJ:si:llll 
:hJ,J/IZ:se:llll 
;Ji<;,j(/ffi:S,: 1lll 
;ili~ll.f:si:llll 
~ jj-:S,: 1lll 
¥:~:si:1lll 
Ji'; Wl:si: 1lll 
~ri:se:1lll 
jt~:se:1lll 
5:.l>EB 5i: 1lll 
*lili:si:1lll 
j§~ &)!4 ll[/j;:S,: 1lll 
i/l!Hl, :si:1lll 

9. Total funds 

At April 1, 2014 
Surplus for the year 
At March 31, 2015 

Deficit for the year 

At March 31, 2016 

10. Cash and cash equivalents 

~filiSri 
General 

fund 
HK$ 

13,104,540.79 
7,655,556.16 

20,760,096.95 

(4,632,919.49) 

16,127,177.46 

Bank current accounts with branches 

DAB - Eastern 
DAB - Southern 
DAB - Central & Western 
DAB - Wan Chai 
DAB - Kwun Tong 
DAB - Wong Tai Sin 

DAB - Kowloon City 
DAB - Sham Shui Po 
DAB - Yau Tsim Mong 
DAB - Kwai Tsing 
DAB - Tsuen Wan 
DAB - Yuen Long 
DAB - Tuen Mun 
DAB - Northern 
DAB -Sha Tin 
DAB -Tai Po 
DAB - Sai Kung & Tseung Kwan 0 
DAB - Islands 
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llJll'!!i'.f0f1U!,~ 
Contributions to 

land and buildings 

fund 
HK$ 

34,800,000.00 

34,800,000.00 

34,800,000.00 

2016 
HK$ 

537,234.03 
48,644.11 

451,775.97 
66,732.50 

139,977.68 
1,693,907.81 

313,374.59 
9,824.36 

164,559.84 
437,236.86 
139,431.71 

495,864.41 
190,574.73 
441,791.62 
599,926.23 
367,842.65 
320,221.76 
496,952.22 

!!!£~ 
Total funds 

HK$ 

47,904,540.79 
7,655,556.16 

55,560,096.95 

(4,632,919.49) 

50,927,177.46 

2015 
HK$ 
11,455.72 
3,954.80 

10,870.97 
4,085.31 

13,622.90 
4,375.60 
3,756.56 
7,727.98 
4,139.00 
1,382.86 
5,318.76 

1,028.66 
4,615.20 
4,768.79 
2,431.50 

529.81 
2,875.42 

24,755.82 

....... 6,915,873.08... .. ....... 1.1_1,695.66 ... 
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10. Cash and cash equivalents (Continued) 

Current accounts 
Savings accounts 

2016 
HK$ 

3,667,660.89 

680,159.19 

2015 
HK$ 

1,602,385.60 
13,784,403.50 

........ 4,347,820.08... .....15 ,386, 789.10 .. 

~ 

~~.:r~!l*i£'&Z.!Jl.1/z 
EU.J!.1/z $f fJ'. 'Im 

~,.J!.:1iz5frt:!it'&Z.!Jl.1/z 
.&J.J!.:1/z:,!ffe {J'.'fm 

11. ~~fflj!!'tt~F 
fO,iffi:i§A 

Cash at banks 

Cash in hand 

Cash and cash equivalents in the 
statement of financial position 

Cash and cash equivalents in the 

statement of cash flows 

11. Operating lease arrangements 
As lessee 

11,263,693.16 

29,904.70 

11,293,597.86 

11,293,597.86 

15,498,484.76 

27,290.80 

15,525,775.56 

15,525,775.56 

~~a~ B , ,ls:IIWMtlHJ!=t" 
iiJ f.H)lj t! ~filJkJll,tf.Ei. ~ tt 
'¥ Ez. ~gflj~~~Z*=3KJ&{l£ 
f.§.~<J{1~Zi¥(/,tfrD"F : 

At the end of the reporting period, the Alliance had commitments for future 
minimum lease payments for rented premises and computer networks under 
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: 

-fpl*J 
:m=iJc~:mE.4'('ElM~~ffi4') 

Within one year 
In the second to fifth year 

inclusive 
After five years 

12. :1/z;/!IJ:!, 12. Financial instruments 

2016 
HK$ 

3,294,220.00 

2,445,900.00 

5,740,120.00 

2015 
HK$ 

3,800,351.81 

1,520,800.00 

5,321,151.81 

2fs:tJ;.OO:~:ffil!tl%'ill]t:5till The Alliance has classified its financial assets in the following categories: 

/Ll:-'.11!'-oif.= i=F=±-B At March 31, 2016 
f.Ei.1E.&::!tftl7.:f'ti:1iz Rental and sundry deposits 

::1tfi!lJi!LJl1Jx~.&m Niili: 
>.J!.ifi':Ez..!Jl.1iz${J'.!fo/.JrnstttlO) 

Other receivable and prepayments 
Cash and cash 

equivalents (note I 0) 
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~iili:Ez. 
Ji!illl:~~ 

Loans and 
receivables 

HK$ 

1,348,439.60 
940,345.70 

11,293,597.86 
13,582,383.16 

~~t 
Total 
HK$ 

1,348,439.60 
940,345.70 

11,293,597.86 
13,582,383.16 
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12. ~itiIJi (ffl) 
;,js:JWlll'Jl ~~PiiY'iJl' ~5t~:!<DT 
(~): 

a'.'-$ n:4-§-+ B 
f.ll.<li,J.~.;!1;ftWi:11z 
;!l;ft!l/il45ViiJ:J:):j.&fflft,i',X 
f.ll.~.&f.ll.~W:Jl!fo/J(llftitt 10) 

a'.'-$ 154-§-+ B 
E!ftJWzrj:j.&Jl!ftJt m 
ffll&Ji'xrw 

fil-~ E!f.-§-+-B 
Jl!ftJWzrj:j.&1/!it'Jfffl 
fflL&Ji'xrj:j 

;,js:)Wjl Jlil.-flltii fF~;f!i!..&~!l!IJI. 
Pfri>li~Z.:l=.~mitrtHi,j,'.r)j,[l,, ' 
jJiti/Jj,'~JlR~.&$:\lliJlR~ ( §fZi 
Jrllffim~ , 0'121~fu&smlln.&m 
~;ffc:ltfU&sm~) • ;,js:Jffel'J!Zil'i' 
m!JlR~~f!!l.:l=.~:/'En',':#1,31<:it!i!;;~ 
f~f.t;,js:f>tl'J!Mi%~m.&Jt!c;5/.Z;1il' 
tt::cffUi,/1' • 

-flH:Ul.i~ 
*®tllil.iJi:~fisjtmfl,,.:l=.~*Elm 
1iz.&f.ll.~~f.itt?O.&li!t&JWzi:Jl • m 
j'f JlR~* El ff/;jf,j1'f *flElll fiitl'~ 
Zi¥!t.i ~ J.i(;,js:~if l'Jl~~Mi&ffl 
~ • ;f~!f~JE'B'Jfg)l:ifkffi' ' ~~ 
m~m~~1.lli~~il';tJJJ:t!l'Mi~ • 
itJlt ]m°§ , ;,js:!fgf llil. ;s J,l 1,21",;,js:!fgf 
llilZ f§)l:JlRflnE.J'E5ttttll/itzl' • 

12. Financial instruments (Continued) 
The Alliance has classified its financial assets in the following 
categories (Continued): 

At March 31. 2015 
Rental and sundry deposits 
Other receivable and prepayment 
Cash and cash 

equivalents (note 10) 

1,193,454.00 
666,407.70 

15,525,775.56 
17.385,637.26 

1,193,454.00 
666,407.70 

15,525,775.56 
17.385,637.26 

The Alliance has classified its financial liabilities in the following 
categories: 

J;)l!l~~;,js:~t:i: 
B'JM~$1 fJt 

Financial liabilities ii-tt 
at amortised cost Total 

HK$ HK$ 
At March 31. 2016 
Accounts payable and accruals 251,800.00 251,800.00 
Receipts in advance 48,600.00 48,600.00 

300,400.00 300,400.00 

At March 31, 2015 
Accounts payable and accruals 504,800.00 504,800.00 
Receipts in advance 24,900.00 24,900.00 

529,700.00 529,700.00 

The Alliance is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk 
(including foreign currency risk, fair value interest rate risk and cash 
flow interest rate risk) arising in the normal course of its operation and 
financial instruments. The Alliance's risk management objectives, 
policies and processes mainly focus on minimizing the potential adverse 
effects of these risks on its financial performance and position by 
closely monitoring the individual exposure. 

Credit risk 

The credit risk of the Alliance mainly arises from cash and cash 
equivalents and account receivables. Credit risk arises from the 
possibility that the counterparty to a transaction is unwilling or unable to 

fulfil! its obligation with the results that the Alliance thereby suffers 
financial loss. The exposures to these credit risks are closely monitored 
on an ongoing basis by established credit policies. In this regards, the 
committee members of the Alliance consider that the Alliance's credit 
risk is adequately monitored. 
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12. ~IUJ;l. <~ 
m~M~c&f!J 
mlii'&m~~ fJW Z {a:.l' Ji\ 
11ft ~ llN • t'§ 1(i ltJ :n JeJ 1(i fa II 
BlcffZ.Jl~fi • 

fl'!lii'&;ltfifl~lii' 
;It ff!cll! 4J/JXJJ!&ffl M:.J: 
fj!,li;,&Elt&~fJ'to/J (lii1/ttl 0) 

m-=,¥'-1'-ff"=Fl =+-s 
• ;js:Jf#filHizi9. ~:!I, 'P Z ia:.l' 

Ji\ffi & E,J1,JWJ ZJ!! l&:.J: • Ii! 
l& JI& illX&;lt fifl I!! 45' illX Z JI& im 
{1[ i-1:* ;js:Ji,/ M it M l\ll Ji' i/li. ilii 
oolt!Z.~*0:.l'Ji\l!ft • 

mllf"i<i~Ji\~ 
;js:Ji;/ M Z iJiEI/J jlj' iii' Ji\ 11ft .:!:. 'I 
3tZ El ~:,f l\ll ~ fJ · ;js: ®IM El'9 i& 
~ ~ :iE Ji'l l!ii' /'§' 13" Bl fa ff/ Jill Er,) 
;Jitl/Jjj'31zf8~>.lc . nlf*~JE 
)EE(;Jij'l31zt_,(;iljljJEJcirWl&~-t.: 
WlEl'9Ji'oem>.1c • 

m:-:;.;r-t;!f.=§=+-R 
l!!Mlit\JJ!.&l!!{tJUll 

12. Financial instruments (Continued) 
Credit risk (Continued) 

The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited because the counterparties are 
banks with good reputation. 

Summary guantitative data: 2016 2015 
HK$ HK$ 

Rental and sundry deposits 1,348,439.60 1,193,454.00 

Other receivable and prepayments 940,345.70 666,407.70 
Cash and cash equivalents (note I 0) 11,293,597.86 15,525,775.56 

13,582,383.16 17,385,637.26 

At March 31, 2016, the Alliance has no concentration of risk and overdue receivables 
and the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each 
financial asset. 

Liquidity risk 

The Alliance is exposed to liquidity risk on financial liabilities. The Alliance's policy is 
to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it 
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and 
longer term. 

Summary quantitative data: 

At March 31, 2016 
Accounts payable 

and accruals 

Not later 
than 1 year 

HK$ 

251,800.00 

~~-~ 
filj.>/1" 

.li f!"fis!UJt1l 
Later than 
1 year and 

not later than 

5 years 
HK$ 

~l@.nf!" 
!Uli'l Jl&]lij{l[ 

More than Carrying 
5 years amount 

HK$ HK$ 

251,800.00 

251,800.00 251,800.00 ===== ====== =~==== 
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12. SR![<a.L~ (~l 
ifrtffl/fliSR.@J.~Cffll 
)F:lU,:JJ.!mpJ: 

m:-;Jl'.-E}t-= § =+-R 
ff1H1Wxr!Dil:.!!f1JU!l 

jp~j.\~ 

12. Financial instruments (Continued) 
Liquidity risk (Continued) 
Summary quantitative data: 

At March 31, 2015 

Accounts payable 

and accruals 

Market risk 
Interest rate risk 

Not later 
than 1 year 

HK$ 

504,800.00 

504,800.00 

~Jiij-fjo 
©.Yin 

nfjof"lnitrl 
Later than 
1 year and 

not later than 
5 years 

HK$ 

More than 
5 years 

HK$ 

Carrying 
amount 

HK$ 

504,800.00 

504,800.00 

!!/$JJff.l.i 
:,js:J@/J'.',;1~0-'f'{,[flJ$ 
I!\ ~ 0 :,js: lilt M iJ,: :l't •Jl 'sl'i 
w.ii f1J $ /ll\lli.::t -'l'fJ!cea 
i~fii'¥,fv: O 

The Alliance has no exposure on fair value interest rate risk. The Alliance has exposure on 
cash flow interest rate risk which is mainly arising from its deposits with banks. 

:,js:ll)/MZi&~~f*ffli'¥ 
~Ei'W-iUIJ$it,e. · PJ. 
ii :!ii; ir.t y 0-'f' m tu¥ m 
!& 0 

5¥ \1',,&@tiiilli 
mrrfaE;]\ 
iJH,e.~gji 

It is the Alliance's policy to keep its deposits at floating rate of interest so as to minimize 
the fair value interest rate risk 

Summary guantitative data: 2016 2015 
HK$ HK$ 

Floating-rate financial assets 

Cash at banks 680,159.19 13,784,403.50 

Net interest-bearing assets 680,159.19 13,784,403.50 
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12. ;i:l!!flIJ,l (~ 
Fp:llf;j.\~( mf) 
fl/$9/,~( £11) 

ili WUfztlli 
~=~-1'"1'--=~-=+-B • fro 
fU $ ~!llt.t fil!l rni'!l-a l!lir · w 
/'fr'foaf;!a(:fttr.,F5E!zsl~ttM,Flfl · :$: 
ll}IJ'llZ~"J". &i!i!e~til"J!ltm I ir,'Z:'.!>i'I!\ 
'M'680jc 0 

~=~-Eif--=~-=+-B • fro 
fU$~Jl!ttfil!J/Tfil!J-Efl!lir · ffif 
/'fr'foaf;!a(:fttr.,F5i'.izsi~tlM,Flfl • :$: 
11}1 MZ?i.'1 Mi &i!i!e~t/l"l!l :IJD I ;F,'Z:'.)>~ 
'M'13,784jc 0 

l:.illltw:~N5Hfrn®w~fU$11l 
t'JE~£Ef~Bfl~&E.H .,\~ B 
ff :tEZ ffl ~IJ ~ni!I~Zf!J $Ii\ 
~ , fU$~tJJ1Vlz~:f!l!.mt:t~f!J 
$ in J'L~ T -@I if- lit £13'.lJ B ll: Jtll 
Fa9i'i:f!l!.l'iJfils~tJJZ {tH , 

ft 1'JT l'; tl.HJ! = ~ - 1i if-ffl lliJ i!i!e ~ 
~JT> 

yf lJiiffi(,~ 

,is: 11,1 M 1fil * 1l!l ft x J,l, ~ J;.1-~ n tt 
W • :$: l!"w Mill '1< '.\¥: Z :9r Ill/!\!~ lilii 
~o 

0-:sJZffi 
:$:11 J'll '@~ill 1.l, ~ M tH& ~:J3i: 11-t 
@J!J RlG :$:YU~~ Z ff:t f% j." .ii:&M f% $1. 
iJ!Z~lmffiJt!t0:iffl1i:ffl'6' 0 

12. Financial instruments (Continued) 
Market risk (Continued) 
Interest rate risk (Continued) 

Sensitivity analysis 

At March 31, 2016, if interest rates had been 100 basis points 
higher/lower, with all other variables held constant, the Alliance's 
deficit for the year and general fund would have been HK$680 
higher/lower. 

At March 31, 2015, if interest rates had been 100 basis points 
higher/lower, with all other variables held constant, the Alliance's 
surplus for the year and general fund would have been HK$13,784 
higher/lower. 

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared with the assumption that 
the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of the reporting 
date and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for 
the relevant financial instruments in existence at that date. The 
changes in interest rate represents management's assessment of a 
reasonably possible change in interest rates at that date over the 
period until the next reporting date. 

The analysis is prepared on the same basis for 2015. 

Foreign currency risk 

The Alliance has no significant exposure to foreign currency risk as 
substantially all of the Alliance's transactions are denominated in 
Hong Kong dollars . 

Fair value 
The committee members of the Alliance consider that the carrying 
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at 
amortised cost in the financial statements approximate their fair 
values. 
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13. jt:;j;:~Jll! 
2fs:l!WM~-r.iii';El"fil!:2fs:8'9~* 
';El"~0EJ O 2fs:f,µ]R!ji2fs:*;/,W,l3 
t.%\i!i!i,&, 0 2fs:f,iMZJfi2fs:~!.I El 
il<J~l!l!HIJ<i 2fs:ljyµMli'E lii*tJii ~ 
, Mz1.s. 11t ~ mtttsi:tli.& *lll11t 

~fU~ 0 

irnm 2fs::ff tl!' w _t :ff tl!'2fs:lfw Mj;' 
:$:~!J!lij(ffiJ1:fAA~ii.J O 2fs:f,/M 
ic:: :l't 1:r foJ 1r l5ll j{ * m !E Ffi m 
~o 

14. ~li<Wl'ilff;iz 
ffi~.,H'i'ii ( 0EJ/~~J> fl/HH 
~ 2 llB il<J m lE mHIUi 8"J 2fs: :ff Ii 
ttl!!Sili!illl~.&1mxi.o-f, 

ttlfigjfjl'i/11~ 
;['tlf/gjfji,lj:,Z: 

13. Capital management 

The Alliance is a company limited by guarantee and has no share capital. The 
Alliance considers its capital to be the total funds. The Alliance's primary 
objectives when managing its capital is to safeguard the Alliance's ability to 
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide support and 
protect the interest of its members. 

There has been no change in the Alliance's capital management practices as 
compared to prior year and the Alliance is not subject to any externally 
imposed capital requirements. 

14. Auditor's remuneration 

Auditor's remuneration and expenses for the year disclosed pursuant to Part 2 
of Schedule 4 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordiance are as follow: 

Auditor1s remuneration 
Auditor's expenses 

2016 

HK$ 

31,000.00 

31,000.00 

2015 

HK$ 
30,000.00 

30,000.00 

15. mffl~:X~ 15. Related party transactions 

Jlt~tl!'Zlf#Mfa';El"~~~ JJ~:'±. Significant related party transactions which took place during the year 
il<Jili::il:~fflf,IJJX~ltYUfrDT : between the Alliance and related parties are set out below: 

ffl~Jtlllx1i':fRight 
Contacts Enterprises Limited* 

2fs:l!lt M~ ~ Z l'i/Jj i'il: /)tiff 7Jfl'tllii 
i'i'iil\ ( 0'/rJ/~fJtl) ~383(1 ){~ 
miiifff: 

~j,i­
~{*l'iMU 
;!a!:fi!ll'i/Hi'il: 

Rental expenses paid to Right Contacts 

Enterprises Limited * 

* in which Wong Kine Yuen is the shareholder. 

* The charge was agreed by both parties. 

2016 
HK$ 

60,000.00 

2015 

HK$ 

60,000.00 

Committee members' remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of 
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follow: 

Fees 
Retirement benefits 
Other emoluments 
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HK$ 
2015 
HK$ 
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16. BU-f/!iffiil6*~5&t!9ffiU.&~~Ui!i'~M~flH!r~JiU 
::$:Ji,iM:<lfd!\\t!"F-PHf'Jtl-TB~b'iii/iiilli\lJ*~l&®Ji'Ji;j!,JlU, ~inlz~ff O ,l;:Jf#M~~ffifl • f*rn*JJlt$;j!,JliJ, 
~inlz~ff~*~::$:~!'J.zg~~~Ez.M~~~m~m*~~ 0 

w~M~ffii!i-;j!,JlU (~in::$:) 
w~M~¥!ili!i-;j!,J1U*9M 
w~M~ffii!i-;j!,J1U*l5M 
w~~t~ffii!i-;j!,J1U*16M 
w~M~ffii!i-;j!,JlU* 1 OMEz. 

'l!l'~M~ffi*;j!,JlUJg28m( ~H::$:J 
'ill'~M~ffli!i-;j!,J1U*10M , 

w~M~ffii!i-;j!,JlU~ 12Mlz 
w~*H;j!,J1U*28M ( i~H,t;:) 

'ill'~Ml'.%ffii!i-;j!,J1U*11m(~in,t;:J 
ill'~Ml'.%ffii!i-;j!,J1U~1sm(i~IU::$:) 
ill'~*H;j!,JlU*Im(~in,!;:) 
w~*tt;j!,J1U*16Mlz 

i!/'~1ill"tt;j!,J1U~38m(i~in,!;:) 
ill'~1\ll"H;j!,J1U~I6Mlz 

il:i5'!!!*H;j!,J1U*4Im(i~H,t;:) 
11l'~*H;j!,J1U*27m ( i~H,t;:) 

w~*tt;j!,J1U*7M<i~H*l 
ill'~1\ll"H;j!,JlU*12m(i~in::$:) 

w~~t~ffii!i-;j!,JlU=~-=if. ~=~-Q]if.~Mz&li' 
M~I.~3 

?!{ El W;g: P~~"J®®:A 3 

ffl.j':t' 
tj['i1ic/"f!."t!t~Wg0laJ~~g:i'E:~r.i'i1i~l±J~~tj[A5 

®:!IJ~~t! g;f,lf/;\:z 1\ll"H W!tlll! 1 

)§:)~$ p~~"J®::l<d' 

t<HittlU' 
il'i~"iiJ:li~ztJr~Ez.llUJ!lJJi*1 

Jli1.:rr.~tl'.%ffi'IR:Z:ll:l<d$1 

tl'L~HIIJ2 
~*~~~fflffl.j':tffi~~gm~'i1i~' 

1 n=~-/\if.-B-B~z~~mzif.NAA~~l& 0 

2 n=~-tif.-B-B~z~~mzif.~AA~~l& 0 

3 n=~-J\if.-B-B~z~~mzif.~Mrai~J& 0 

4 n=~-ftif.-B-B~z~~mzif.NM~~l& 0 

5 :'tl& El Mf-\¥'.iE 0 

16. Issued but not yet effective of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards 
The Alliance has not early applied the following new and revised standards, amendments and interpretations 
that have been issued but are not yet effective. The committee members of the Alliance anticipate that the 
application of these new and revised standards, amendments and interpretations will have no material impact on 
the Alliance's results of operations and financial position. 

Amendments to HKFRSs 

HKFRS 9 

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
1 

Financial instruments3 

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers3 

HI<FRS 16 Leases 4 

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and 
. . . . 5 
its associate or Jomt venture 
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16. Issued but not yet effective of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (Continued) 

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment entities: Applying the consolidation exception1 

andHKAS28 

Amendments to HKFRS 11 
Amendments to HK.FRS 15 

Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations1 

Clarifications to HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with 

customers3 

Amendments to HKAS I Disclosure initiative1 

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and 

amortisation 1 

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Agriculture: Bearer plants1 

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity method in separate financial statements1 

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure initiative' 

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses2 

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. 
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after I January 2017. 
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after I January 2018. 
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. 
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined. 

17. Approval of financial statements 17. Mr%~:'RZ.:/tf;)!E 
"PoR:~~ti'~=~-A'tf+-FJ 
= B m;tEd,ttHU~~ 10:&~~ 
31:&Z.fitl"IJW'& 0 

The financial statements on pages I O to 31 were approved and 
authorised for issue by the Central Committee of the Alliance on 
November 3, 2016. 

,-, .,, r, '\ 
{) l ij l 
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